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Krebs, Molly A

From: Kobos, Christine (FMCSA) <christine.kobos@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Glahn, Brenda L
Subject: External: RE: Request for Masking Investigation

 

Thank you, received 
  
Christine Kobos, State Programs Specialist 
Illinois Division 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration  
130 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite B | Springfield, IL 62703 
O: (217) 492-4297 | M: (202) 805-3782 | F: (217) 492-4986  
christine.kobos@dot.gov  

 
 

  

From: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:17 PM 
To: White, Vinn (FMCSA) <Vincent.White@dot.gov> 
Cc: Kobos, Christine (FMCSA) <christine.kobos@dot.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for Masking Investigation 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
I apologize, I hit send before the 2nd attachment went through.   
  
Brenda 
  
  

 

Brenda Glahn 
Senior Legal Advisor 
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias  
298 Howlett Building, Springfield, IL  62756 
217.785.3094(o) 
  

           ILSOS.gov 
  
Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout Illinois by signing up 
for our newsletter by clicking here. 
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From: Glahn, Brenda L  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:16 PM 
To: 'Vincent.white@dot.gov' <Vincent.white@dot.gov> 
Cc: Kobos, Christine (FMCSA) <christine.kobos@dot.gov> 
Subject: Request for Masking Investigation 
  
Good afternoon Deputy Administrator White, 
  
Attached, please find a letter and supporting documentation from Secretary Giannoulias regarding 
masking that occurred in Kane County, Illinois.  The Secretary is asking that FMCSA conduct an 
investigation to determine the extent of masking in Kane County.   
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me with questions, concerns or assistance.   
  
Sincerely, 
  
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
  


